OKLAHOMA STATE REGENTS FOR HIGHER EDUCATION


Memo


[bookmark: to1]To:		Business Officers
[bookmark: from]From:		Amanda Paliotta
Date:		Thursday, July 02, 2015
[bookmark: re]Subject:	Employee Reduced Tuition Benefit or Waiver Policies


[bookmark: body]Please complete this survey and included your institution’s policy for granting reduced tuition benefits or waivers for employees and/or their dependents enrolled in courses at your institution.

[bookmark: _GoBack]Please return the completed survey to Amanda Paliotta, Vice Chancellor for Budget and Finance, by July 14, 2014.  apaliotta@osrhe.edu.

INSTITUTION: _________________________    

1.  Does your institution provide a waiver of either full and/or partial tuition to employees enrolled in course work at your institution?

Full Waiver of Resident Tuition	
	Employees					YES       or      NO
	Employees Dependents			YES       or      NO

Partial Waiver of Resident Tuition			
Employees					YES       or      NO
	Employees Dependents		             YES      or      NO

2. Please included below your institution’s policy with specifics in granting this type of tuition wavier.




